
 

 
 

 

 
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Monday 27 September 2021 at 2.00 pm 
This will be held as an online virtual Meeting 
Details on how to access the link in order to view the meeting will be 
made available online via the following link: HERE 
 
 

Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
 

Denselow (Chair) 
Long (Vice-Chair) 
Shahzad 
 
 

Ahmed, Chohan, Hector, Hylton, Kennelly, McLeish, 
Maurice 
 
 

 

 

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant 
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk 

 

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 

 
 

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting as an 
online virtual meeting.  The link to view the meeting will be made 

available via the following link: HERE 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-council/democracy-in-brent/local-democracy/live-streaming/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-council/democracy-in-brent/local-democracy/live-streaming/


 

2 
 

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest: 
 

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they 
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and 
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.  
 

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its 
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent. 
 

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and 
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the 
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the 
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes. 
 
*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests: 
(a)  Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 

profit gain. 
(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying 

out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.  
(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or 

their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council. 
(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer. 
(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest. 
(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or 

land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued 
share capital. 

 

**Personal Interests: 
The business relates to or affects: 
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and: 

 To which you are appointed by the council; 

 which exercises functions of a public nature; 

 which is directed is to charitable purposes; 

 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 
political party of trade union). 

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as 
a member in the municipal year;  

or 
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or 
financial position of: 

 You yourself; 

 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.  

 



 

3 
 

 
Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members  
 

 

2 Declarations of Interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests 
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate. 
 

 

3 Application for the Review a Premises Licence by the Licensing 
Enforcement Officer for the premises known as Arista Bar, 232 
Church Lane, NW9 8SN, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003  

 

1 - 60 

 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 29 September 2021 @ 10.00am 
 

 Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for the Review a Premises Licence 
 

Name of Applicant: Susana Figueiredo - Licensing Enforcement Officer 

  

Name & Address of Premises: Arista Bar, 232 Church Lane, NW9 8SN 

  

Applicants Agent:  

  

 
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Maxus Data Ltd. The 

premises are known as Arista Bar, 232 Church Lane, NW9 8SN. 
 
 
2. Grounds for Review 
 
 The grounds for review are Prevention of Crime & Disorder and Public Safety. 
 
 Failure to comply with the Government Regulations in relation to Coronavirus Restrictions 

and failure to provide CCTV footage upon request. 
 
3. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representation has been received from Licensing Enforcement Officers and the Police. 
 
 
4. Background 
 

These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment and the sale of alcohol 
from 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 03:00hrs Friday and Saturday and 
to remain open from 10:00hrs until 02:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 03:00hrs Friday 
and Saturday. 

  
The Designated Premises Supervisor is Kathiravelu Sayanthan. 

 
   
 
7. Associated Papers 

A. Copy of Review Application 
B. Police Representation  
C. OS Map 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



  

 

 

 
 

  
The Licensing Authority 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex 
HA9 0FJ  

 

Your ref:  

Our ref: 21/2965NW 

 

 
Brent Borough Licensing Department 
Harrow Police Station 
74, Northolt Road 
Harrow 
Middlesex 
HA2 0DN 
 
E-mail: Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
Mobile:07500 993 899 

Date: 08/09/2021 

 
  
Police Licensing comments regarding Brent Council Review of: Arista Bar (aka 
Tamingo Club, 232 Church Lane, London NW9 8SN 
 
I acknowledge receipt of an application for the review of under section 51 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, for The Arista Bar/Tamingo Club, 232 Church Lane, London, 
NW9 8SN.  
 
On behalf of the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, I wish to make a 
representation, as police believe the following objectives have been 
undermined, namely the Prevention of Crime & Disorder, the Prevention of 
Public Nuisance, as well as Public Safety.  
 
Background on venue 
 
The venue sits at the end of a terrace of business premises, many of which have a 
number of residential premises above on Church Lane NW9. The bar/club has a 
basement area utilised for nightclub style activities and can also be rented for private 
hire. The venue was the subject of a previous review of the premises licence in July 
2017. More robust conditions were added to the licence. One of the key issues raised 
in 2017 was the failure to provide copies of CCTV as per the license conditions.  
 
Details of issues 
 
Aside from the comprehensive information provided by the Council in their review 
document detailing licensing breaches, the venue has clearly risked the health and 
safety of the public when the venue was operating as a nightclub style environment 
during the Covid lockdown. The nature of a nightclub style venues is that is an 
environmental catalyst to spreading the infection- excitable crowds, close proximity, 
dance, sweat, people shouting into one another ears over the music (spittle/moisture 
from one person to another).  
Crime Report 19219xx/20: victim reported her mobile phone was stolen whilst in the 
venue at 0400hrs @ 5th September 2020. The venue should not have been 
operating. Whilst some restrictions had been relaxed at this point, venues such as 
this should not have been open.  

Page 57



  

I tried to contact Mr Kathiravelu and ended up speaking to his wife in late September 
2020, as we had heard various reports of the venue being open as a bar/club during 
lockdown. She stated her husband was not available but would be back later. I asked 
her about the venue being open during COVID, she was hesitant in responding to 
questions and I stated she should inform her husband that the venue should not be 
open in the capacity of a club environment and if there was any issues in 
understanding my request, she could get him to ring back.  
PS STOKES 361NW had sent licensing police details of a local resident who had 
informed him in June 2021 that the venue had been regularly open until 0500-
0600hrs some nights, way beyond its licensable hours. Add to this, that we did not 
enter Step 4 of the COVID protocols until 21st July 2021, allowing such nightclub style 
venues to operate, it was again a clear risk to public health and safety. Aside from 
this, many of the patrons leaving the venue still loiter in the area, smoking and 
drinking, disturbing the local residents.  
 
On 3rd July 2021, Brent Council attended the venue and reported further COVID 
breaches.  
 
The Council and Police have made numerous attempts to make the venue operators 
aware of their failings so they can rectify them. They have ignored not only licensing 
objectives and conditions of their premises licence, but also breached COVID 
regulations without care or concern. Given the management of the venue do not 
adhere to their numerous licensing conditions, it would be pointless to simply warn 
them and add further conditions for them to ignore. The previous review in July 2017 
shows the venue is repeating the same failings.  I support the revocation of the 
licence.  
Should the venue be allowed to continue to operate, I doubt we will see an 
improvement regarding licensing breaches of late night operation and would ask that 
the licencing hours be significantly reduced and a detailed plan of how the venue 
would instigate an effective dispersal policy. 
 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 Gary Norton 2965NW 
 Licensing Constable – Brent Police 

 

Page 58



Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for the Review a Premises Licence by the Licensing Enforcement Officer for the premises known as Arista Bar, 232 Church Lane, NW9 8SN, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Arista Bar Review Application
	3.3 Arista Bar Review Police Rep
	3.4 Arista Bar OS Map




